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ALPHA TWENTY-ONE PRODUCTION COMPANY

POST OFFICE BOX 1206
JAL, NEW MEXICO 88252 505/395-3056

February 11, 1985

0il Conservation Division

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

ATTN: Mr. R.L. Stamets, Director

RE: El Paso Smith No., 1, Case No. 8252
Justis "BC" Federal Com No. 2, Case No. 8253

Sir:

In answer to your letter of February 1, 1985, Alpha Twenty-One Production Company
wishes to have the cases for the above referenced wells dismissed at this time.

If you desire anything further, please contact me.

Sincerely,

R.W. Lansford,
Vice President/Energy Resources

RWL/tic

cc: Robert H., Strand, Attorney
Atwood, Malone, Mann, and Turner
P.0. Drawer 700
Roswell, NM 88201

Alpha Twenty-One Production Company
200 W. Illinois Street, Suite 200
Midland, TX 79701

ATTN: Mr., Tom Phipps




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
TONEY ANAYA POST OFFE:EFBC%X:OBB
GOVERNOR ATE 1CE BUI
January 31, 1985 SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO B7801
(505) 827-5800

William F. Carr

Campbell and Black
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Bill:

I have two cases pending for Mr. Hartman waiting for
supplemental information.

On July 11, 1984, I heard Cases Nos. 8227 an in
which Mr. Hartman sought Hardship Gas Well designation
for his Gulf Greer Well No. 1 and Bates BB&S Well No. 1,
respectively. At the conclusion of the hearing I re-
qguested log off tests on both wells. To date neither
test has been received by me.

If these log off tests are not supplied to me by February
15, 1985, I will either dismiss or deny the applications.

Sincerely,

R. L. STAMETS
Director
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